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MUR790800061

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

June 8, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher

Associate General Counsel for Enforcement
BY: Mark Allen 44

Assistant General Counsel

Thaddeus H. Ewald /

Attorney / #é
SUBJECT: MUR 7908 (Marjorie Taylor Greene, et al.)

Recommendation to Approve Revised Conciliation Agreement

On May 31, 2023, the Commission voted, inter alia, to (1) find reason to believe that
Marjorie Taylor Greene violated 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 300.61 by
soliciting non-federal funds; (2) enter into conciliation with Marjorie Taylor Greene prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe; (3) approve a Factual and Legal Analysis subject to edits
circulated by Vice Chairman Cooksey’s Office; and (4) direct the Office of General Counsel to
redraft a Conciliation Agreement, consistent with the edits to the Factual and Legal Analysis.!

! Amended Certification § 2.a, c-e (June 5, 2023).
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Therefore, we recommend that the Commission approve the attached revised Conciliation
Agreement for Marjorie Taylor Greene.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the attached revised Conciliation Agreement.





